
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Enquiries 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Enquiries 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - FOI on staff pay scales by location 
Date: 12 October 2021 09:07:00 

Dear [REDACTED] 

Thank you for your freedom of information request received on 11 October 2021, which we have 
allocated reference RFI 050. 

You have asked for information on staff pay scales by location and our response for the Single 
Source Regulations Office is as follows: 

1. Central London 
2. There is no differential applied to salaries based upon where staff are contractually based. 
3. This is not applicable - please see our response to 2. above. 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an 
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the 
date of receipt of the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil 
Swift, c/o Enquiries, enquiries@ssro.gov.uk. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner 
can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 

Kind regards, 

Enquiries 

Single Source Regulations Office 

T: 0203 771 4771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk 
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB 

From: [REDACTED] <request-798692-f2d8da8c@whatdotheyknow.com> 
Sent: 09 October 2021 12:15 
To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk> 
Subject: Freedom of Information request - FOI on staff pay scales by location 

Hi, 

I have a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act which I have outlined below 
and would be grateful if you could respond to. 

1. Please provide the names of the towns/cities in the UK where your organisation has offices. 
2. Please confirm if your organisation‘s pay scales/ranges for staff vary based on location within the 
UK, e.g. the payment of a London weighting. 
3. If your organisation’s pay scales/ranges for staff vary based on location, please provide your 
organisation’s pay sales/ranges including the amount paid by staff band and location. 
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-------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
request-798692-f2d8da8c@whatdotheyknow.com 

Is enquiries@ssro.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Single Source 
Regulations Office? If so, please contact us using this form: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=ssro 

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy 
and copyright policies: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers 

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO: 
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities 

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed. 

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 
organisation's FOI page. 
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